
ROSEBURG CITT COUNCIL AGENDA - AUGUST 12, 2019
City Council Chambers, City Hall
900 S. E. Douglas Avenue, Roseburg, OR 97470

6:45 . m. Executive Session ORS 192. 660 2 a - City Manager Contract

7:00 . m. Re ular Meetin

1. Call to Order - Mayor Larry Rich

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call
Beverly Cole

w..

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Bob Cotterell
Brian Prawitz

Alison Eggers
Tom Ryan

Linda Fisher-Fowler
Andrea ZielinskiAshley Hicks

Mayor Reports
A. City Manager Contract
B. 2018 GFOA Award for Outstanding Achievement in Popular Annual Financial Report

(PAFR)
C. 2018 GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

Commission Reports/Council Ward Reports
A. Economic Development Commission Resignation - hlannah Duncan

Audience Participation - See Information on the Reverse

Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of July 22, 2019 Regular Meeting
B. Inmate Housing Intergovernmental Agreement Extension

Public Hearing
A. Ordinance No. 3527 -Amending RMC Title 12 Land Use Development Regulations

- File No. LUDR-19-003, First and Second Reading

Department Items
A. Contract Ratification - International Association of Firefighters (IAFF)
B. Oregon Emergency Management Agreement/FEMA Funding

10. Items from Mayor, City Council and City Manager

11. Adjourn

12. Executive Session ORS 192.660(2)

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
B. Financial Quarterly Report

* * * AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE * * *
Please contact the City Recorder's Office, Roseburg City Hall, 900 SE Douglas, Roseburg, OR 97470-3397 (Phone 541-492-6866) at least 48
hours prior to the scheduled meeting time if you need an accommodation. TDD users please call Oregon Telecommunications Relay Service at

1-800-735-2900.



AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION INFORMATION

The Roseburg City Council welcomes and encourages participation by citizens at all our meetings,
with the exception of Executive Sessions, which, by state law, are closed to the public. To allow
Council to deal with business on the agenda in a timely fashion, we ask that anyone wishing to
address the Council follow these simple guidelines:

Persons addressing the Council must state their name and address for the record,
including whether or not they are a resident of the City of Roseburg. All remarks shall be
directed to the entire City Council. The Council reserves the right to delay any action
requested until they are fully informed on the matter.

TIME LIMITATIONS
With the exception of public hearings, each speaker will be allotted a total of 6 minutes. At the 4-
minute mark, a warning bell will sound at which point the Mayor will remind the speaker there are
only 2 minutes left. All testimony given shall be new and shall not have been previously presented
to Council.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION - AGENDA ITEIMS
Anyone wishing to speak regarding an item on the agenda may do so when Council addresses
that item. If you wish to address an item on the Consent Agenda, please do so under "Audience
Participation. " For other items on the agenda, discussion typically begins with a staff report,
followed by questions from Council. If you would like to comment on a particular item, please
raise your hand after the Council question period on that item.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION - NON-AGENDA ITEMS

We also allow the opportunity for citizens to speak to the Council on matters not on this evening's
agenda on items of a brief nature. A total of 30 minutes shall be allocated for this portion of the
meeting.

If a matter presented to Council is of a complex nature, the Mayor or a majority of Council may:

1. Postpone the public comments to "Items From Mayor, Councilors or City Manager" after
completion of the Council's business agenda, or

2. Schedule the matter for continued discussion at a future Council meeting.

The Ma or and Cit Council reserve the ri ht to res ond to audience comments after the audience
artici ation ortion of the meetin has been closed.

Thank you for attending our meeting - Please come again.
The City Council meetings are aired live on Charter Communications Cable Channel 191
and rebroadcast on the following Tuesday evening at 7:00 p. m. Video replays and the full

agenda packet are also available on the City's website: www. cityofroseburg. org.



MAYOR REPORTS B
08/12/2019

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

2018 GFOA AWARD FOR OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT IN POPULAR ANNUAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING (PAFR)

Meeting Date: August 12, 2019
Department: CMO / Finance
M^VW. cityofroseburg. corn

Agenda Section: Mayor Report
Staff Contact: Nikki Messenger/Ron Marker
Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6710

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) has
given an Award for Outstanding Achievement in Popular Annual Financial Reporting to the City
of Roseburg for its Popular Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.
The Award for Outstanding Achievement in Popular Annual Financial Reporting is a prestigious
national award recognizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state
and local government popular reports.

In order to receive an Award for Outstanding Achievement in Popular Annual Financial
Reporting, a government unit must publish a Popular Annual Financial Report, whose contents
conform to program standards of creativity, presentation, understandability and reader appeal.

The City's 2018 Popular Annual Financial Report is the fourth PAFR produced by the City, and
the Award for Outstanding Achievement in Popular Annual Financial Reporting is the City's
fourth received.



MAYOR REPORTS C
08/12/2019

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

2018 GFOA CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT FOR EXCELLENCE IN
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Meeting Date: August 12, 2019
Department: CMO / Finance
www. cityofroseburg. corn

Agenda Section: Mayor Report
Staff Contact: Nikki Messenger/Ron Marker
Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6710

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
The City recently earned its 26th GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting for its 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The Certificate of
Achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting and financial
reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and its
management. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish
an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report
must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

The City's CAFR has been judged by an impartial panel to meet the high standards of the
program including demonstrating a constructive "spirit of full disclosure" to clearly communicate
its financial story and motivate potential users and user groups to read the CAFR.

The GFOA is a nonprofit professional association serving the needs of over 20,000 government
finance professionals across the United States and Canada.



COUNCIL REPORTS A
08/12/2019

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION RESIGNATION

Meeting Date: August 12, 2019
Department: Administration
www.ci ofrosebur . or

Agenda Section: Council Reports
Staff Contact: Koree Tate, Management Asst
Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6866

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
Economic Development Commission Member Hannah Duncan has resigned her position
on the Commission.

BACKGROUND

A.
n/a.

Council Action History.

B. Analysis.
Ms. Duncan informed Commission Chair Tom Ryan of her resignation effective July 19,
2019. The Commission has decided to reduce their number of members as terms expire
to be consistent with other City Commissions. Currently, City Commissions have six
members and one Chair.

c.
n/a.

Financial/Resource Considerations.

D. Timing Considerations.
It is recommended action be taken as soon as practical to accept Ms. Duncan's
resignation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the City Council accept Ms. Duncan's resignation.

SUGGESTED MOTION
"/ MOVE TO ACCEPT HANNAH DUNCAN'S RESIGNATION FROM THE ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION, WITH REGRETS."

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment #1 - Subject Resignation



Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 4:46 PM
To: Tom Ryan

Cc: Stuart I. Cowie; Chrissy M. Matthews
Subject: EDC Resignation

Chrissy,

It was discussed in today's EDC meeting that the City is hoping to reduce the number of
members on the commission.

For this reason, I would like to resign from my position on the commission. With newfound
responsibilities at my work, it is proving to be increasing challenging to attend the meetings.

I have really enjoyed this opportunity and hope to continue to be involved with the City in the
future.

Thank you!

Sincerely,

Hannah Duncan



CONSENT AGENDA A
08/12/2019

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE CITf COUNCIL MEETING

July 22, 2019

Mayor Larry Rich called the regular meeting of the Roseburg City Council to order at 7:00 p. m.
on July 22, 2019 in the City Hall Council Chambers, 900 SE Douglas Avenue, Roseburg,
Oregon. Councilor Cotterell led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Present: Councilors Beverly Cole, Bob Cotterell, Alison Eggers, Linda Fisher-Fowler,

Ashley Hicks (arrived at 7:03), Brian Prawitz and Tom Ryan.
Absent: CouncilorAndrea Zielinski

Others Present: City Manager Pro-Tem Nikki Messenger, City Attorney Bruce Coalwell,
Human Resources Director John VanWinkle, Police Chief Gary Klopfenstein, Fire Chief Gary
Garrisi, Finance Director Ron Marker, Community Development Director Stuart Cowie, Library
Director Kris Wiley, Management Assistant Koree Tate, Kyle Bailey of KQEN Radio and Max
Egener of the News Review.

CITY MANAGER HIRING PROCESS

Mayor Rich announced Ms. Messenger had been named as the final candidate for the City
Manager position. Councilor Ryan moved to designate Nikki Messenger as our final candidate
for the City Manager position and direct the Human Resources Director to discuss terms of her
contract for Council consideration. The motion was seconded by Councilor Prawitz and
approved with the following vote: Councilors Cole, Cotterell, Eggers, Fisher-Fowler, Prawitz
and Ryan voted yes. No one voted no. Mayor Rich congratulated Ms. Messenger on her
appointment.

MAYOR AND COMMISSION/WARD REPORTS
Mayor Rich reported the Japanese exchange students would be in the area visiting Roseburg
and at City Hall and the Public Safety Center for a tour on July 24, 2019. The Kuki City Mayor
and Delegates from Japan would be visiting the area the following week and Council was
invited to attend the tour and dinner on July 30, 2019.

Councilor Eggers had a Parks and Recreation Commission meeting. A large community group
attended to present ideas to the commission for homelessness issues. The Commission
accepted Bob Walker's resignation and would begin recruiting to fill the vacancy.

Councilor Ryan had an Economic Development Commission meeting where they approved
five grants for local events that would promote tourism. Councilor Prawitz attended a MedCom
meeting and had no new business to report other than two new members joining from Fire
District No. 2

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION RESIGNATION
Mr. Robert Walker informed Commission Chair Eggers of his resignation effective July 1, 2019.
Councilor Eggers moved to accept Robert Walker's resignation from the Parks and Recreation
Commission, with regrets. The motion was seconded by Councilor Hicks and approved with

1 Cit Council Minutes 07/22/2019



CONSENT AGENDA A
08/12/2019

the following vote: Councilors Cole, Cotterell, Eggers, Fisher-Fowler, Hicks, Prawitz and Ryan
voted yes. No one voted no.

ROSEBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY RARE PARTICIPANT PRESENTATION BY ADRIENNE
GROVES

Ms. Wiley introduced Adrienne Groves, Resource Assistance for Rural Environments (RARE)
Participant, who was instrumental in helping to get the library open. Ms. Groves skills, policy
writing, book purchases and dedication to the job were appreciated. Ms. Wiley wished her well
for her next working adventure.

Ms. Groves thanked Ms. Wiley and Council for supporting her directly and indirectly. She
explained RARE was an AmeriCorps program through the University of Oregon. Their mission
is to increase the capacities of rural communities in Oregon to improve their economic, social
and environmental conditions. Ms. Groves was part of the 25th cohort and one of thirty
participants, all serving in different rural communities across the state. She started her position
in September 2019 and was the second employee hired for the library. She worked in an office
shared with Ms. Wiley in City Hall white renovations were taking place to prepare for reopening
the library. Ms. Groves added to the capacity of the library to serve Roseburg and the outlying
communities. She organized and assisted in hundreds of programs and events at the library
since the opening and visited multiple retirement communities, developed a homebound
services policy to deliver library services, ran the social media pages, contributed to the News
Review column, handled radio interviews, represented the library at the ALA Conference and
set the stage for the next RARE participant who will take on exciting new projects.

Ms. Groves said her year spent working at the library helped her grow personally and
professionally in countless ways. She had the opportunity to travel around Oregon with other
members of the RARE cohort while learning about all the hidden gems the state has to offer.
Next month, she will be moving to Chico, California to join a team of biologists evaluating
vegetation surrounding PG & E's utility infrastructure to mitigate the risk of future wildfires.
Although this was going to be a very different position, she knew the skills and confidence
gained through the AmeriCorps year would be invaluable in her future career. Ms. Groves
thanked the City for welcoming her as part of their Staff and giving her some insight into the
unique world of local government. She thanked former City Manager, Lance Colley for applying
for her position, the Ford Family Foundation for their financial support and many other RARE
positions, and Ms. Wiley for her mentorship and dedication to the library and Roseburg. In
response to Mayor Rich, Ms. Groves confirmed the program was for one year and she
completed her time and education with the University of Oregon. Moving to Chico, California
was for a position for which she applied.

ALLIED AND MENTAL HEALTH COLLEGE UPDATE
Ryan Tribbett, Pac/West Senior Vice President of Government Affairs explained they had a
significant milestone reached with the project. After working for three years to help with design
and strategy, all that was missing was the State acknowledging there was a problem in
southern Oregon. Mr. Tribbett explained that the City Council investing time and money to the
project and signing a memorandum of understanding, helped create the path to success when
seeking lottery dollar funds from the State. Senator Heard was assigned as the official
convener and will assist reaching out to other investors.

2 Cit Council Minutes 07/22/2019



CONSENT AGENDA A
08/12/2019

Phillip Scheuers, Pac/West Account Manager and Lobbyist, explained the Governor had thirty
days to sign the bill, and he did not anticipate any issues. The funds will be given to the City
for public oversight of the project. In response to Mayor Rich, Mr. Scheuers explained that
although they were seeking $20 million, there was a long list of bills seeking funds in the metro
areas that took away from the full amount requested, but he still considered the $10 million a
win. In response to Mayor Rich, Ms. Messenger explained the list of bills was public record
and she would forward a copy to Council to review.

Councilor Ryan thanked Mr. Scheuers and Tribbett for their work with the project, but wanted
to know what could go wrong in regards to the funding. Mr. Scheuers explained that some
communities in the past had not followed through with the intent of the dollars. There will be
an agreement with a description of how money is to be used. He encouraged the City to stick
to the agreement and use it as a guide. The project manager would be the appropriate person
to follow the guidelines during the process of the project. In response to Mayor Rich and
Councilor Ryan, Mr. Scheuers explained the funds from the State were not required to be
repaid. Fundraising will begin soon for the difference in funds received. Ms. Messenger added
that discussion had taken place about the project being scalable, but there were other programs
that may want to come to the college. There will be many moving parts for the project going
forward. Mr. Scheuers stated they had identified several partners that might interested in the
project and could be discussed in an executive session. In response to Councilor Prawitz, Ms.
Messenger said she could forward the full ECONorthwest report to Council to review. Councilor
Eggers said she was excited for the project. Councilor Cotterell wanted to know when to expect
a groundbreaking. Mr. Scheuers explained a groundbreaking would depend on the first batch
of funds available. In estimation, after site prep work and negotiating with the property owner,
it could take six to eight months. If the project relied on the final $10 million to begin, the
timeline would take longer.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Jeff Brown, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) Representative, 147 Lee
Avenue, Glide, explained he had addressed Council during the July 8, 2019 meeting asking to
place the decision on hold to create a new position. hle was disappointed to see the agenda
item back and said employees in the union felt ignored and did not understand the urgency.
He asked Council to put current employees first until the City has responded to the bargaining
request. Mr. Brown said if Council decided to approve the decision prior to working with the
union, they would be compelled to take legal action with the employee labor board. In response
to Mayor Rich, Mr. Brown confirmed he met with the City on June 17th and on June 21st with
Mr. Marker to learn more about the budget process.

Timothy Lozes, 1283 NE Magnali Street, suggested that when the City shuts down homeless
camps, such as the recent Freedom Camp, they should have accommodations available for
those who become displaced. The people from the camp were now seen on sidewalks, in
parks and on benches or steps of the Dream Center. He did not want to see Roseburg have
the same issues as Portland.

CONSENT AGENDA
Councilor Ryan moved to approve the following Consent Agenda Items:

A. Minutes of July 8, 2019 Regular Meeting

3 Cit Council Minutes 07/22/2019



CONSENT AGENDA A
08/12/2019

B. OLCC Change of Owner Applicant - Umpqua Golf Management at 1005 Stewart
Park Drive

C. OLCC New Outlet - Si Casa Roseburg, Inc. at 227 NW Garden Valley Boulevard

The motion was seconded by Councilor Cotterell and approved with the following vote:
Councilors Cole, Cotterell, Eggers, Fisher-Fowler, Hicks, Prawitz and Ryan voted yes. No one
voted no.

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-14 - BUDGET APPROPRIATION TRANSFER FOR NEW
COMMUNICATION SPECIALIST POSITION
Mr. Marker reported that in an effort to improve City communications and public outreach the
Council considered a proposal to create a new city position for a Communications Specialist at
the June 24, 2019 meeting. The projected total compensation cost (including benefits) of the
new position is $102,000 and was an important position with the City moving forward. The
transfer would provide additional funding to the administration portion of the'budget. In the
future years, the funding of the position would have a 23% portion come from other funds, not
totally born by the general fund.

In response to Councilor Hicks, Ms. Messenger explained a RARE participant would not be a
viable option for the position because they work 11 months and would not have adequate time
to learn everything about all departments. In response to Councilor Prawitz, Mr. VanWinkle
confirmed no new information was available in relation to the email previously sent to Council.
Mayor Rich reminded Council that information pertaining to the Union was considered
executive session material and could not be discussed. Councilor Ryan was in favor of the
position and said it was long overdue. Councilor Cotterell said he was in full support of the
position to help keep the community informed, especially during emergencies.

Councilor Hicks said she was in favor of the Union and thought Councilors could do a better
ob communicating with their constituents. She suggested classes for current employees to
help with website usage and improve time used at work. Councilor Eggers said she believed
there needed to be one voice out of the City and not have it blurred by different Councilors.
She was in favor of the position. Mayor Rich supported the position and thought it was
necessary to have someone spending the time to make sure all media outlets were used. He
appreciated the Union coming forward with their concerns.

Councilor Ryan moved to adopt Resolution No. 2019-14 authorizing a budget re-appropriation
fist fiscal year 2019-20. The motion was seconded by Councilor Cotterell'and approved with
the following vote: Councilors Cole, Cotterell, Eggers, Fisher-Fowler, Prawitz and Ryan voted
yes. Councilor hlicks voted no.

MUNICIPAL JUDGE SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT
Mr. VanWinkle explained the current Municipal Judge Services Agreement called for annual
performance evaluations to be scheduled for the first Council meeting in July or as close thereto
as is convenient for the Council. In practice, Municipal Judge evaluations had historically
occurred in November, and in the current case, continuing that practice would coincide with the
anniversary of Judge Mahan's hire date. Ms. Messenger explained the first meeting in
November this year would be a holiday, but the evaluation could take place at the second
meeting. Mr. VanWinkle added he would provide evaluation material in October.

4 Cit Council Minutes 07/22/2019



CONSENT AGENDA A
08/12/2019

Councilor Ryan moved to authorize the City Manager Pro-Tem to change the date of the
Municipal Court Judge evaluation to the first Council meeting in November or as close thereto
as is convenient for Council. The motion was seconded by Councilor Prawitz and approved
with the following vote: Councilors Cole, Cotterell, Eggers, Fisher-Fowler, Hicks, Prawitz and
Ryan voted yes. No one voted no.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH ROSEBURG URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY
REGARDING SDC PAYMENTS

Mr. Cowie stated that as part of the program to provide system development charge (SDC)
incentives for multi-family housing in the Diamond Lake Urban Renewal Plan Area, the
Roseburg Urban Renewal Agency must enter into an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) with
the City of Roseburg (City) to allow deferred SDC payments. The Urban Renewal Agency
Multi-Housing Systems Development Charge Buydown Program provides for the reduction of
SDC fees to qualified developers or projects during the site review permitting process. The
property owner will enter into a SDC Deferral Agreement with the City, and then the Urban
Renewal Agency will assume responsibility for applicable SDCs up to $5,000 per unit.

During the first years of the Diamond Lake Urban Renewal plan (Plan), funds may not be
available to cover the cost of the Urban Renewal Agency's portion of the SDCs for larger
developments. In order for the Urban Renewal Agency to cover those costs, it will be
necessary to enter into an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) with both RUSA and the City
for installment payments. The IGA's would allow the Urban Renewal Agency to pay thei'r
portion oftheSDCs in installments of up to 5 years (City) and 10 years (RUSA). Having the
ability to pay the SDCs in installments would allow the Urban Renewal Agency to provide this
incentive to developers without depleting the urban renewal tax increment funds during the
early years of the Plan.

Councilor Prawitz stated any option to help local developers, especially with housing, helps to
offset the cost for rent to be lower, and it shows the City is taking a step in the right direction.
Mr. Cowie explained this process would begin quickly. A 60-unit low-income housing
development has scheduled a site review. A 90-unit apartment complex had been approved
and will have a site review scheduled soon. Councilor Hicks thanked Mr. Cowie for working on
the deferral option. She thought it was wise and would provide an opportunity for builders to
start their project and handle fees later.

Councijlpr Ryan moved to approve the intergovernmental agreement between the Roseburg
Urban Renewal Agency and City regarding SDC deferral payments. The motion was seconded
by Councilor Hicks and approved with the following vote: Councilors Cole, Cotterell, Eggers,
Fisher-Fowler, Hicks, Prawitz and Ryan voted yes. No one voted no.

ITEMS FROM MAYOR COUNCIL AND CITY MANAGER
Councilor Prawitz invited everyone to see Beauty and the Beast at the UACT theatre at
Umpqua Community College from July 25 to August 3, 2019. Tickets can be purchased from
uact-theatre. com.

5 Cit Council Minutes 07/22/2019



CONSENT AGENDA A
08/12/2019

Ms. Messenger reported that three years ago, the City enforced sidewalk installation with
developments. Unfortunately, that had deterred many people from beginning developments
and created push back. With the unintended consequence, Ms. Messenger would like to re-
evaluate the requirement and take a new suggestion to the Planning Commission.

Councilor Hicks said she was contacted by a volunteer who helps clean the downtown area on
Fridays and was worried about grease containers on Main Street that were spilling over into
storm drains. Councilor Hicks received a complaint from a Mill Street resident upset about
noise from trucks going to Umpqua Dairy. Councilor Hicks noticed there had been an increase
in marijuana containers that are the size of a pill container. She had noticed more along
riverbanks and in the parks and wanted to know if there could be a policy to address the litter
by seeing what others cities do or enforcing a deposit to use them.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m

©<^^ laJ&p
Koree Tate

Management Assistant

6 Cit Council Minutes 07/22/2019



CONSENT AGENDA B
08/12/2019

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

INMATE HOUSING INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT EXTENSION

Meeting Date: August 12, 2019
Department: Police
www.ci ofrosebur . or

Agenda Section: Consent
Staff Contact: Gary Klopfenstein, Chief

Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6760

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
The intergovernmental agreement (IGA) between the City and Douglas County for inmate
housing at the Douglas County Jail is up for renewal.

BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History.
This agreement has not been brought to the Council in previous years.

B. Analysis.
In May of 2004, the City and Douglas County entered into an intergovernmental
agreement to house City inmates in the Douglas County Jail for a per prisoner/per day
fee payable by the City. This agreement has been extended fourteen times to date, with
the last extension expiring June 30, 2019.

In reviewing the cost to the City for this service, it was determined to be over the threshold
of $50,000, requiring Council approval

The fifteenth extension extends the current agreement to June 30, 2020, but does not
change the per prisoner/per day cost of $89. 64.

C. Financial/Resource Considerations.

The Police Department spent $241, 131. 60 in FY 18/19, and has budgeted for this
expense for FY 19/20.

D. Timing Considerations.
The current extension expired June 30, 2019. Approval of the fifteenth extension will
ensure services continue as outlined in the agreement.

COUNCIL OPTIONS
Council has the following options:

• Authorize the City Manager Pro-Tem to sign the fifteenth extension of the Inmate
Housing IGA with Douglas County;



CONSENT AGENDAS
08/12/2019

• Request additional information;
• Not authorize the City Manager Pro-Tem to sign the fifteenth extension.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends Council authorize the City Manager Pro-Tem to sign the fifteenth
extension of the Inmate Housing IGA with Douglas County.

SUGGESTED MOTION
/ MOVE TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER PRO-TEM TO SIGN THE FIFTEENTH
EXTENSION OF THE INMATE HOUSING IGA WITH DOUGLAS COUNTY.

ATTACHMENTS:
None



PUBLIC HEARING A
08/12/2019

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING RMC TITLE 12 LAND USE DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS - FILE NO. LUDR-19-003

Meeting Date: August 12, 2019
Department: Community Development
www.ci ofrosebur . or

Agenda Section: Public Hearing
Staff Contact: Stuart Cowie

Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6750

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUIVIMARY
Public and Semi-public buildings such as government buildings, churches, schools,
non-profits, etc. have historically been central to the fabric of downtowns throughout
Oregon and the nation. Roseburg certainly has dozens of public and semi-public uses
within our own Central Business District. However, public/semi-public buildings and
uses are not listed as uses permitted within the Central Business District (CBD) zone.
Many of these uses have been permitted through the provision of office space.
Communities throughout Oregon commonly allow these uses within their Central
Business Districts and recognize the important contributions that these uses bring to the
downtown area. This legislative amendment request would add public and semi-public
buildings and uses as a permitted use within the CBD.

BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History.
None.

B. Analysis.
The City was approached by Craig Jackson, UCC Athletic Director, and Steve Loosley,
who serves on UCC's Board of Education, about the need for additional student housing
as the college expands its athletics program. Mr. Jackson indicated that one of the
options UCC was exploring was using the old Armory or Flegel Center as a possible
athletic facility/dormitory for its baseball team.

The Community Development Department explored how the proposed use could
possibly occur at this location, as an athletic facility and dormitory is not a current use
identified as being allowed within the CBD. These types of facilities are typically
ancillary to a school campus. A school is identified within the definition of a "public and
semi-public building and use. " The Municipal Code defines public and semi-public
buildings and uses as a building or use principally of an institutional nature and serving
a public need, such as governmental agencies, religious institutions, public utilities",



PUBLIC HEARING A
08/12/2019

schools, hospitals, libraries, museums, fire and police stations, clubs and lodges, parks
and other public building or uses.

Although not allowed within the CBD, it appeared a combination of both an athletic
facility and dormitory would best fit under the public and semi-public provision. Given
that many of the uses associated with public and semi-public buildings and uses already
exist within the CBD, it was clear that this type of use should be included as a permitted
use within the zone.

In addition to recommending this legislative action move forward to Council, the
Planning Commission also granted a variance to the off-street parking requirements
indicating that as a condition of approval the applicant submit a copy of a lease
agreement or parking permit for each resident of the new facility who utilizes a vehicle
to lease a space in the City parking garage or other off-street parking lot.

If the proposed legislative amendment is approved by Council, the applicant will need to
obtain the appropriate site review and building permits necessary to convert the
structure into an athletic facility and dormitory

C. Financial/Resource Considerations.
None.

D. Timing Considerations.
The applicant, Craig Jackson, Athletic Director for UCC, is trying to proceed as quickly
as possible, as school will begin in September and student athletes will need a place to
l^ve as they arrive As a result, the applicant has requested that if approved the City
Council adopt Ordinance 3527 through an emergency clause, making the amendment
effective immediately upon adoption. This will expedite the process, "enabling UCC to
begin construction activity as soon as possible in order to retro-fit the building as
necessary to provide for the dormitory/athletic facility.

COUNCIL OPTIONS

1 Adopt the Planning Commission's findings of fact and order for File No.
LUDR-19-003, proceed with first reading of the ordinance to allow Public and
Semi-Public Buildings and Uses as a permitted use within the Central
Business District, followed by second reading and adoption with an effective
date immediately upon adoption.
Modify the proposed action or continue the matter for further consideration.
Decline to proceed with the proposed action.

2.
3.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Council adopt the Planning Commission's Findings of Fact and
Order for File No. LUDR-19-003, proceed with first reading of the ordinance to allow
Public and Semi-Public Buildings and Uses as a permitted use within the Central
Business District, followed by second reading and adoption with an effective date
immediately upon adoption.



PUBLIC HEARING A
08/12/2019

SUGGESTED MOTIONS
If Council concurs with Staff's recommendation, Council will need to request first
reading of the ordinance allowing Public and Semi-Public Buildings and Uses as a
permitted use within the Central Business District, effective immediately upon adoption,
after which the following motions would be appropriate:

"I MOVE TO ADOPT THE FINDINGS OF FACT AND ORDER APPROVED BY THE
PLANNING COMMISSION FOR FILE NO. LUDR-19-003 AND TO SUSPEND THE
RULES AND PROCEED WITH SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 3527 "

"/ MOVE TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 3527, DECLARING AN EMERGENCY "

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment #1 - Draft Ordinance No. 3527

Attachment #2 - Planning Commission Findings of Fact and Order File No. LUDR-19-
003



ORDINANCE NO. 3527

PUBLIC HEARING A
ATTACHMENT #1

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 12. 04.050 OF THE ROSEBURG MUNICIPAL
CODE REGARDING LAND USE AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AS SET

FORTH HEREIN AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, after reviewing the recommendation of the Planning Commission after
conducting a public hearing on July 15, 2019.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CIPK OF ROSEBURG ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: Section 12. 04.050 entitled "Central Business District (CBD)" Table 2-9: CBD
- Allowed Uses is hereby amended to read as follows:

i USE CATEGORY

j Specific Use

PUBLIC/CIVIC

ECBD [STANDARDS

14) Public and semi-public buildings and uses

SECTION 2: The emergency clause for this ordinance is necessary to address the
shortage of housing for incoming Umpqua Community College (UCC) students who are
not from our area needing a place to live as they attend school. The emergency clause
will provide UCC with the ability to more quickly address the housing needs of students
within the 2019/2020 school year, effectively helping to preserve the peace, health and
safety of the City.

SECTION 3: This ordinance will take effect immediately upon adoption by the Council.

ADOPTED BY THE CITf COUNCIL THIS 12TH DAY OF AUGUST 2019.

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS 12TH DAY OF AUGUST 2019.

ATTEST:
LARRY RICH, MAYOR

AMY L. SOWA, Cinf RECORDER



In the Matter of the Legislative Action
by the City of Roseburg

PUBLIC HEARING A

ATTACHMENT #2

) Text Amendment
) File #LUDR-19-003

BEFORE THE ROSEBURG PLANNING COMMISSION
FINDINGS OF FACT AND ORDER

I. NATURE OF AMENDMENTS

The Community Development Department proposes changes to the Land Use
Regulations of the Roseburg Municipal Code (RMC) to authorize public and semi-public
buildings and uses within the Central Business District (CBD),

II. PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing was held on the proposed amendments before the Roseburg Planning
Commission on June 15, 2019. At the hearing, the Planning Commission reviewed Land
Use File LUDR-19-003 for legislative text amendments and it was made part of the record.

III. FINDINGS OF FACT

A. EXISTING CONDITIONS

1. The Planning Commission takes official notice of the Roseburg Urban Area
Comprehensive Plan adopted by City Council Ordinance # 2980 on December
9, 1996 and of the Roseburg Land Use and Development Ordinance # 2363,
as originally adopted July 1 , 1982, as both may have been amended from time-
to-time.

2. Notice of the public hearing was given by publication in the News-Review, a
newspaper of general circulation, at least 10 days prior to the hearing.
Opportunities were provided for all interested parties to be involved in the
planning process through the public hearing.

3. The proposal is to legislatively amend text within the Land Use Development
Regulations in the Roseburg Municipal Code.

B. PROPOSAL

The full text of the changes made in this amendment are attached to the implementing
Ordinance and which is below.



PUBLIC HEARING A

ATTACHMENT #2

TABLE 2-9: CBD—ALLOWED USES

USE CATEGORY

Specific Use

RESIDENTIAL

r"-T

CBD ['STANDARDS |

1) ̂ Dwellings units not part of a commercial development subject to MR29 C

Dwelling units above commercial structures (one (l) dwelling unit per 800 sq. ft.
of lot area) l1' .. - . .p

PUBLIC/CIVIC

3) ̂ Parking lots and garages

4}: Public Semi-Public Buildin s and Uses

i 12.04.030(8)

P i 12. 06.020-
I

P !-

C. AGENCY COMMENTS
No agency comments were received prior to the hearing

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comments were received prior to the hearing.

E. ANALYSIS
Text Amendments are required to satisfy approval criteria contained within RMC
Section12. 10.020.

F REVIEW CRITERIA

Pursuant to RMC Section 12. 10. 020(F)(2) all legislative action proposals shall be
analyzed for consistency with the policies of the Comprehensive Plan, Statewide
Planning Goals, and other provisions of the Code.

Corn rehensive Plan
Pertinent policies that apply to the proposal have been evaluated as follows:

Public and Semi-Public Buildings and Lands Development Policy No. 1
Principal local government, state, and federal offices should be encouraged to
locate within the downtown area.

"Public and semi-public buildings and uses" means a building or use principally
of an institutional nature and serving a public need, such as governmental
agencies, religious institutions, public utilities, schools, hospitals, libraries,



PUBLIC HEARING A

ATTACHMENT #2

museums, fire and police stations, clubs and lodges, parks, and other public
buildings or uses. Permitting public-semi-public buildings outright within the CBD
zone would allow local government, state, and federal offices downtown which
would support this plan policy.

Public and Semi-Public Buildings and Lands Development Policy No. 2
Major public and semi-public buildings shall be located on or near arterials and
have well planned access and parking.

The CBD zone is adjacent to SE Stephens, SE Pine, SE Washington, and SE Oak
all of which are classified as Arterials. Four streets within the CBD zone. SE
Jackson, SE Main, SE Douglas and SE Lane are all classified Collector streets
and provide connectivity to the adjacent Arterials.

Statewide Plannin Goals
Pertinent Statewide Planning Goals that apply to the proposal have been
evaluated as follows:

Statewide Planning Goal # 1 - Citizen Involvement
To develop a citizen involvement program that insures the opportunity for citizens
to be involved in all phases of the planning process.

The City of Roseburg and Douglas County have an adopted and acknowledged
Comprehensive Plan for the Roseburg Urban Area. The Comprehensive Plan is
implemented via the adopted Code, in which the City identifies procedural
requirements for processing land use actions, including notification and hearing
procedures. The notice procedures guide the general public through the land use
process within the City as well as through provisions that meet Oregon Revised
Statutes (ORS).

Roseburg also has an established Planning Commission that has the responsibility
to act as the conduit to the City Council on land use matters. The Planning
Commission is selected through an open, well-publicized public process and the
Commission may include one member who resides outside the city limits. All
meetings were advertised to local media. The proposed amendments were the
result of input from Planning Commission work sessions.

The City of Roseburg provided notice of this proposal as mandated through ORS
and Municipal Code requirements, as well as publishing the notice in the News
Review, a newspaper of general circulation. A public hearing(s) is held in order
to provide an opportunity for interested citizens to be involved, provide comments
and present issues, influence the Commission and eventually the Council, provide
technical information, and/or provide information regarding conditional approval.

Statewide Planning Goal # 2 - Land Use Planning
To establish a land use pfanning process and policy framework as a basis for all
decisions and actions related to the use of land and to assure an adequate factual
base for such decisions and actions.



PUBLIC HEARING A

ATTACHMENT #2

As noted above the City of Roseburg has adopted a Comprehensive Plan, which
is "acknowfedged" by the State of Oregon. This Plan was again acknowledged
through Periodic Review in 1992 and is coordinated and adopted by Douglas
County for the unincorporated area located within the City UGB. (Roseburg
Urban Area Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City Council in Ordinance No.
2345, effective on July 1, 1982, and re-adopted in Ordinance No. 2980 on
December 9, 1996. ) Implementation of the Comprehensive Plan is accomplished
through the adopted Code. The Land Use and Development Regulations Chapter
of Roseburg Municipal Code has been acknowledged by the State of Oregon and
has been amended from time-to-time in order to comply with ORS. (Roseburg
Land Use and Development Ordinance No. 2363, as originally adopted July 1~,
1984) Both the Comprehensive Plan and LUDR have been amended from time-
to-time.

IV. CONCLUSION

Based on the above findings, the Planning Commissions concludes that the application
meets the criteria for approval in RMC 12. 10. 020(F)(2).

V. ORDER

Based on the Findings and Conclusions above, the Planning Commission recommends
approval of this application to the City Council.

.. < • »• \ U-. ^ c-^
Ron Hughes, Chair

•Ih^i -?
Dite ''

uart Cowfe, mmuni Development Director
7/7 ^^>/

Da e '

Planning Commission Members:
Ron Hughes, Chair
Dan Onchuck, Vice Chair
Kerry Atherton
Ronald Sperry
Victoria Hawks
Shelby Osborn
John Kennedy



DEPARTMENT ITEMS A
08/12/2019

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

CONTRACT RATIFICATION - IAFF

Meeting Date: August 12, 2019
Department: City Manager
www.ci ofrosebur .or

Agenda Section: Department Items
Staff Contact: John VanWinkle/Gary Garrisi
Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6866

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
The collective bargaining agreement between the City and International Association of
Firefighters (IAFF) Local 1110 has been decided through binding interest arbitration.

BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History.
The City Council grants authorization to the City bargaining team for matters of
compensation. The bargaining agreements between the City and employee
representatives are enforceable contracts and in the scope of the Council's financial
authorization due to their cost. After the completion of comparability studies and initial
analysis, the issue was brought to Council in executive session on February 12, 2018. At
that meeting, Council outlined the authority for bargaining parameters for the City team.
After a number of bargaining sessions, the sides were not able to come to an agreement.
The matter went to mediation, and then to binding interest arbitration. Through the
arbitration process, the union's last best offer was awarded.

B. Analysis.
Interest arbitration awards are binding. Implementation of the arbitrator's award is
required and not subject to appeal.

C. Financial/Resource Considerations.
The arbitrator's award is for a three year contract, retroactive to July 1, 2018. The
compensation package includes:

Across the board pay increases of 4.25% on July 1, 2018 and 2019, and 3% on July 1,
2020.

Employee health insurance cost share frozen at current rates for the 3-year agreement.

Increased HSA contribution for employees electing the high deductible health plan.



DEPARTMENT ITEMS A
08/12/2019

Longevity pay effective July 1 , 2020 in the amount of-
10-14 years of service 1 %
15-19 years of service 2%
20-24 years of service 3%
25-29 years of service 4%
30+ years of service 5%

D. Timing Considerations.
The arbitrator's decision has been given and implementation is required as soon as
practical.

COUNCIL OPTIONS
Implementation of the updated contract is required.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the contract as required

SUGGESTED MOTION
/ move to approve the three-year contract agreement between the Cit
and IAFF Local 1110.



DEPARTMENT ITEMS B
08/12/2019

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

OREGON EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT/FEMA FUNDING

Meeting Date: August 12, 2019
Department: Public Works
www.ci ofrosebur .or

Agenda Section: Department Items
Staff Contact: Nikki Messenger, Director

Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6730

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
The City has qualified for federal assistance to reimburse a portion of costs associated
with repair and restoration of public facilities damaged during the severe winter event that
occurred February 23-26, 2019. The issue for the Council is whether to authorize an
agreement with the State of Oregon Emergency Management Department (OEM) to
receive this funding.

BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History.
None.

B. Analysis.
During the February "snowmaggedon" event, hundreds of trees came down or were
damaged and had to be removed for safety reasons. Some of these trees were located
in public rights-of-way, some were located within the Parks system, and some were on
real property owned by the City. Falling trees damaged multiple fences in and around
City water reservoirs, and the roof of the abandoned reservoir on Reservoir Hill collapsed.

Staff has been working with OEM, and a determination has been made that much of the
expense related to dealing with this damage is reimbursable. OEM is eligible to receive
FEMA funding related to this storm event. OEM has submitted an "Infrastructure
Contract" for City signature, which makes the City of Roseburg a sub-grantee to OEM
and eligible to access reimbursement funds.

C. Financial/Resource Considerations.
Staff has identified approximately $367,000 in storm-related damages, including removal
of the abandoned water reservoir. The program reimburses 75% of eligible costs.

D. Timing Considerations.
Much of this work has already been done. The intent is to move forward with any
additional repairs and reimbursement as quickly as practical.



DEPARTMENT ITEMS B
08/12/2019

COUNCIL OPTIONS
The Council has the following options:

1. Authorize the City Manager Pro-Tem to execute the agreement with OEM; or
2. Not authorize the agreement and forgo the funding.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends authorizing the agreement and moving forward with any additional
repairs and reimbursement.

SUGGESTED MOTION
/ move to authorize the City Manager Pro-Tem to execute the Infrastructure
Contract with OEM for repairs related to the February 2019 winter storm event.

ATTACHMENTS:
None



INFORMATIONAL A
08/12/2019

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ACTIVITY REPORT

Meeting Date: August 12, 2019
Department: Administration
www.ci ofrosebur . or

Agenda Section: City Manager Pro-Tem Report
Staff Contact: Nikki Messenger

Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6866

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
At each meeting, the City Manager Pro-Tem provides the City Council with a report on
the activities of the City, along with an update on operational/personnel related issues
which may be of interest to the Council. These reports shall be strictly informational and
will not require any action on the Council's part. The reports are intended to provide a
mechanism to solicit feedback and enhance communication between the Council, City
Manager Pro-Tem and City Staff. For your August 12, 2019, meeting, the following items
are included:

• Department Head Meeting Agendas
• Tentative Future Council Agenda Items
• City Manager Weekly Messages



^Glr»'6,

Agenda
Department Head Meeting

City Hall Third Floor Conference Room
August 5, 2019 - 10:00 a.m.

1. Review August 12, 2019 City Council Meeting Agenda

2. Review Tentative Future Council Meeting Agendas

3. Documents/Grants Signing
a. 20th Anniversary Celebration - August 9, 2019
b. 2019 Annual Life Chain Event - September 29, 201 9

4. Department Items

5. Employee Anniversary Recognition
15 Years - Shane Rank
15 Years - Kevin McAhren
10 Years - Brian West
5 Years - Don Campbell



Agenda
Department Head Meeting

City Hall Third Floor Conference Room
July 23, 2019-10:00 a. m.

2.

3.

4.

Review July 22, 2019 City Council and Urban Renewal Agency Board Meeting
Synopsis

Review August 12, 2019 City Council Meeting Agenda

Review Tentative Future Council Meeting Agendas

Documents/Grants Signing
a. Backside Brewing OLCC Event-August 31, 2019
b. Northwest Control-Line Regional Facilities Use Permit - May 22-24, 2020
c. MOU - City and Roseburg Rotary
d. IGA - Roseburg Urban Renewal and the City
e. IGA - Roseburg Urban Renewal and RUSA

Department Items



ATTACHMENT 2
TENTATIVE FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA

Unscheduled

• Airport Fees for Fire Agency Services
• Airport Master Plan Adoption
• Automatic Aid Agreement
• Municipal Code Update Regarding Oregon Fire Code
• RMC 5. 04 Amendment - Water Rules and Regulations
• Umpqua Basin Urban Services Agreement
*****************************************. i.*********^*^*^^^^*^^*^.t^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^.^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^

Au ust26 2019
6:30 p. m. Special Meeting
Public Hearing

A. City of Roseburg -Regional Business Education Program Community
Development Block Grant
Resolutions

A. Resolution No. 2019-_ - Approving the Application for the Community
Development Block Grant
Regular Meeting
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of August 12, 2019 Regular Meeting
B. Minutes of August 26, 2019 Special Meeting

Public Hearing
A. Housing Needs Analysis and Buildable Land Inventory Legislative Amendment

Resolutions

A. Resolution No. 2019-_ - Shade Policy
B. Resolution No. 2019-_ - Budget Re-appropriation - Crisis Intervention Grant

Department Items
A. Easement Acquisition

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
****************************************************** j, ***1,#^^1,̂i,i,i.^irir**-k*-k**-ti,********-k*-l, ****l, *i,*l. **-i,i,-i, i,

Se tember9 2019
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of August 26, 2019
Public Hearing

A. Resolution No. 2019-_ - Exemption from Competition in Public Contracting
for Purchase of a Type 6 Wildland Unit

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
***************************************************^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^.̂ ^^^^^^^^^^^

Se tember23 2019
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of September 9, 2019
B. Cancellation of November 11, 2019 Meeting

Department Items
A. Five Year Pavement Management Program Engineering Services Contract

Recommendation
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
***************************************i, **i, i:i, **i, i,**it*****1, ************************1, -k***l, *l, -i, -i, i,i.-k*-t:-k********



ATTACHMENT 2

October 14 2019
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of September 23, 2019
Resolutions

A. Resolution No. 2019-_ - Library Policy Updates
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
********************************. l, *****. t.t..t********. t*»^^**,t***, (. ^.t^^^.(.^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^.^^^.̂ ^^^^^^^^^^^^^

October 28 2019
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of October 14, 2019
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
B. Municipal Court Quarterly Report
C. Financial Quarterly Report

*************************************1e***************************i, ****i. *i,«^i.i,i,i,^^t*********************

November 25 2019

Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of October 28, 2019

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
Executive Session

A. Municipal Court Judge Annual Performance Evaluation
*************************************1c****it**************-l!**l. *i, -l:-l, -i!-t, -i, -iii, -ic****-i!****-t:*i:it*i, *i!*i, i, i, -fci, -k-i,. i,.i, ***i, i,.i, ici,

Decembers 2019

Mayor Reports
A. Municipal Judge Compensation

Consent Agenda
A. Minutesof November 25, 2019

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
A****************************. *.**. !, *************^^^^*^*^*^^^^^.̂^^^^^^^.^^^^^^^^^^^^.^^^.̂ ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^

December 23 2019
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of December 9, 2019
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
*****************************************************i, **1, 1, *i. ***i,i,**i.*i,i,*1,1:1. 1.*i,*1,^^^^.l, i.^^^^^i,^i.^^i,^

Janua 13 2020

Mayor Reports
A. State of the City Address
B. Commission Chair Appointment
C. Commission Appointments

Commission Reports/Council Ward Reports
A. Election of Council President
B. Planning Commission Appointments

Consent

A. Minutes of December 23, 2019
Informational



ATTACHMENT 2
A. City Manager Activity Report

***************1, ****1, *1, *-l, -i, **-t, -l, -i, -i!l, *-lci. i,.t,.l:.i,.l, i,.i, i, i,1, 1ri, 1e*******-k-k*-l:***********i, ***************'ii********1t*1t-i:i, -lt****

Januar 27 2020
Consent

A. Minutes of January 1 3, 2020
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
t************************************************************************^***^**^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^.̂̂ ^^^.^

Februa 10 2020
Special Presentation

A. CAFR Review - Auditor Jeff Cooley
B. Quarterly Report - Quarter Ended December 31, 2019
C. 2020-2021 Budget Calendar

Consent

A. Minutes of January 27, 2020
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
*****************************. l,**************. jt**^^*^,t**,t**,t*<.,t.jt*^^^^^^^^,t^^^^^^^^^^^^,^^^^^^^^.^^.̂.^^.̂ ^^^^^^^^

Februa 24 2020
Consent

A. Minutes of February 10, 2020
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
****************************************«*. jl. *.»****************, t^*^,t^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^,t^^^^^^.̂̂ ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^

March 9 2020
Consent

A. Minutes of February 24, 2020
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
**************************************i, ****l, *l, l!**l, ******i. *******************-l, *-l. -l, -ki, *-k-k*-kl, *i, *i,i, *i. i,-k*-i, -k-i, -i:i!. i, i,.i:

March 23 2020
Consent

A. Minutes of March 9, 2020
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
**********************************#*1, *******************1, «i,-i!i, -l, i, i,.i,.i,.t,.k.l. j,.l..i,.k.i, i, i,i, 1, 1, i. i, i. i:i. i:i,^^i,̂i,i,i,.l, i,^^^^^^^^

Ayril 13 2020
Mayor Report

A. Volunteer Recognition Month Proclamation
B. Arbor Day Proclamation

Consent

A. Minutes of March 23, 2020 Meeting
B. Cancellation of May 25, 2020 Regular Meeting
C. 2020 OLCC License Renewal Endorsement

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
*************************************************., (..,t***, t*^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^.^.̂ ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^

A ril27 2020
Mayor Reports

A. Historic Preservation Month Proclamation
B. National Bike Month Proclamation



ATTACHMENT 2

Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of April 13, 2020

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
B. Finance Quarterly Report
C. Municipal Court Quarterly Report

A*********************************************************^^^^**^**^,. ^^.̂ ^.^.,.^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^.^^^,̂^.^^.̂ .^

Ma 11 2020
Mayor Reports

A. EMS Week Proclamation
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of April 27, 2020
Resolutions

A. Annual Fee Adjustments:
Resolution No. 2020- - General Fees
Resolution No. 2020 - Water Related Fees

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
*************************************1. *1, *i,****i. **************l!l, **i, *i, -k*-k-l, -k**i, *-i, -k1, i, i..i,.l..ki,^1,1, 1ci, 1, i,i,^^.k^i.^.l,i.^

June8 2020
Mayor Reports

A. Camp Millennium Week Proclamation
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of May 1 1, 2020
Public Hearing

A. Resolution No. 2020- - 2020-2021 Budget Adoption
B. Resolution No. 2020- - Supplemental Budget Appropriation

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
Urban Renewal A enc Board

Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of previous meeting

Public Hearing
A. Resolution No. UR-2020- -2020-2021 Budget Adoption

********************************************1c*1, 1, i,1, **1, 1, *i,******. k.ki, i,.i,.k.kjr.ti, i. i. 1, i, 1, i, i,i,^i,i,i,i,i,i,i,^^^^^^.l,^i,^i,^^^

June 22 2020
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of June 8, 2020
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
*************************************. t********. »,*************»^^^^*, t,t**^<, <.^*^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^.^^^^.̂^.̂ ^.^

Jul 13 2020
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of June 22, 2020
Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
**************************ie**********i, ***1, 1,1. *1, *1,****1r***********i, -k***1, *l, -i, l, -i, -li-i, l, *i, -k-l. ic-i. *i,i,i,i. i, -k.ti:i, i,*.t^i,i,i,i,i, ^i,.i,

Jul 27 2020
Consent Agenda



A. Minutes of July 13, 2020

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report
B. Municipal Court Quarterly Report
C. Financial Quarterly Report

ATTACHMENT 2



Friday Message
August 2, 2019

On Saturday, the Library hosted a Harry Potter
themed event.

Over 900 people attended!!!!!

Congrats to Ron Marker and the Finance Department who were notified
that they received their 26th consecutive Government Finance Officers
Association Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting for the 2018 CAFR. The 2018 PAFR was also awarded this
honor. Great work finance team!

Construction continues on various City projects. Both the Downtown
Streetlighting and the Stewart Parkway - Edenbower to Aviation Project
are scheduled to be complete by the end of August, prior to the
expiration of the North Roseburg Urban Renewal District in September.

The Douglas County Fair begins on Tuesday, August 6th.
Fair Time is Fun Time! The schedule of events can be
found at: htt ://www. co. dou las. or us/dcfair/fair/index. html

• h"s-il®B^feBBnat
^^©ffitLiS

'^a^aa^fci

Reminder that the 1-5 on and off-ramps will be closed for two weeks
beginning August 11th and continuing through August 25th. Harvard
Avenue traffic will be maintained. More information here:

htt s://www. ore on. ov/odot/ roects/ a es/ ro'ect-details. as x? roect=20694

I have attached the latest update on the Milepost 97 fire burning to our
south.

0

Meetings this Week:

Council Executive Session - 7 pm Monday, August 5th
• Public Safety Center Umpqua Room

Planning Commission - 7 pm on Monday, August 5th- the
Commission will discuss the hlousing Needs Analysis report

• City Hall Council Chambers

Parks Commission - 8:15 am on Wednesday, August 7th
• City Hall 3rd floor conference room

Public Works Commission - 3:30 pm on Thursday August 8th
- City Hall 3rd floor conference room



August 2, 2019 8:00am

@Milepost97 Fire

Public Information Line: (541) 264-5720
htt s: inciweb.nwc . ov incident 6461

htt s: fires.airfire.or outlooks swore on

FireSummar :

Firefighters continued to improve fire line on Friday with the majority of
the perimeter of the fire in mop up. The northwest corner of the fire re-

mained active with a burnout operation planned today to improve the line
with firefighters focusing on locating unburned pockets within the interior
and felling hazard trees.

The fire had minimal growth since yesterday, adding only 15 acres to

13,085 acres total. Those added acres were due to burnout operations,

expanding and improving containment lines along the northwest portion
of the fire.

A community meeting was held at North Valley high school yesterday,

evening, with agency representatives from the Bureau of Land Manage-

ment (BLM), Douglas Forest Protective Association (DFPA) and Oregon De-
partment of Forestry (ODF) providing background on the initial attackof

the fire and the ongoing objectives to minimize impacts to BLM managed
public O&C, state, tribal and private lands.

To monitor and address smoke impacts to local communities, the BLM has

provided an Air Resource Advisor, Wendy Wagner with the U.S. Forest Ser-

vice Wildland Fire Air Quality Response program. Daily updates can be
found at: http://oregonsmoke.blogspot.com/

Cooperators assisting partner agencies ODF, DFPA and BLM on the fire in-

elude the U. S. Forest Service, Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians,
Roseburg Resources, Silver Butte Resources, Lone Rock Timber, Williams

Pipeline, Douglas County Sheriff's Office, Oregon State Police and Oregon
Department of Transportation.

Size:

Containment:

Start Date:

13,085 Acres

35%

July 24, 2019
10:00pm

Expected Unknown
Containment Date:

Location:

Cause:

Est. Cost:

Personnel:

Resources:

Aircraft:

Evacuations:

Structures

Threatened:

Structures

Damaged:

Structures

Destroyed:

Closures:

One mile south of

Canyonville, Oregon

Human Caused

$10,700,000

1,4082

49 hand crews

39 Engines
26 Dozers

31 Water Tenders

8 Type 1 Helo

6 Type 2 Helo

4 Type 3 Helo
2 SEATS

Level 2,1

586

0

0

None

Oregon Department of Forestry IMT 3

Link Smith, Incident Commander



123°25'W 123°20'W 123°15'W

,V' i; sc ,./• A T

:. ^'
i^" '

Riddle e ^4^1
• ' . . ^-. •^7°-^

.^^

i
^

••^,

^

,
^,
t^<rf ...^
-'"^I...^///11 ' ^' ^-:

.^GLE^BRO^A, ' [ ' ^

/ "^ '•' ^^T'-^

^

f

. , .a. can^nvi"e^iie
T-./-^

^sLedy

'\
^/

123°10'W

'V

I
tVRi^

s

9'

I
9

•A*

'•>

^

^

-.1

--'^
[ .Aa
'< w«

\.^
Z)

'< '<, "a.

^̂

/

J^:i

Cmeit
ft 4.

^ir'^L -'-we'll
•OIIM?

I

^
86"

ay<-
<

CK

I

a . (^ :.

/'.
A) ^ 'V-..-.» , -\/ib /1 -fa

^. ' ^cf^.-
'Glendale

•ow

)RD^^--—Smi ^i
,
^' 1.

1 ek

•I ^

I

123'25'W

'^.
^^;_;: "'^

123°20'W

OL^TY

123°15'W

».Sl,

Esri

;ilr-

123-10'W

Legend

Fire Area

0 0.5 1

Miles

Information Map
MP97 Fire

OR732S-069
^ 8/2/2019

ODF GIS
August 1, 2019 @ 2327 hrs

Datum: WGS84 Lat/Long Grid



0
OVERWATCH

IMAGING

-,^£i>-№ ^;". ^L\WW X^-L^W ^i.^S'iy'-^' £^;..̂ W U^ty.^SU ^":. ..f* ^^r^-SSW ^.y^^flt .<-;?-^^^i LU<2. ?W LS. ; ^-^-W i^-'ZS'^' L;3'3'U-^-ai , ^!"^"IS l^^y^-W £*;*'^'W ^^•U-.,. fc?W- i^'UW f^-'l3. ''"^ fe-;"^*W 1^, , -.f:tw

»

?
:iT

TENAX
AEROSPACE

Pre: MP97

imagery Time: 0100 PDT
IR Analyst Niko Peha
Intwprated Acreage: 13,128

* Isolaied Heat

22 Intense Heat

tm;wp>ryi. f)r;. ili!Ml

wofr-i

i

•E ?:

NAB 1983 . •'••I :; S E tOH

SCALE: 1:47, 351

0 0. 5 1 2
'Miles g' -I

-j



Friday Message
July 26, 2019

On July 11th, I sent a message that the camp cleanup crews had been
temporarily suspended while the County worked through some issues. That
has apparently been resolved and the clean ups will resume next week.

The Library Commission met on Tuesday and heard
updates including a report from RARE Participant
Adrienne Groves. There was a small gathering at the
Library on Wednesday to say goodbye to Adrienne and
wish her luck in her future ventures.

The Blue Zones group will be installing cigarette receptacles downtown
beginning next week. The cigarette waste will be collected and shipped to a
recycling company. The waste that often ends up on the ground will be
converted into materials used to create things such as benches.

Students from Kuki City, Japan visited the Public Safety Center and City Hall
on Wednesday to learn about local government. Thanks to Council
President Ryan for presenting to the group and teaching them about city
government. When asked about their favorite part of the tour, the students
replied it was police and fire K9 units!

The Mayor of Kuki City, Shuichi Umeda, will arrive in Roseburg on Monday
evening, July 29th for a very short visit. On Tuesday, July 30th, there will be
a meet and greet at Backside Brewery at 5:30 p. m. Council is invited to
come, have dinner, and meet the mayor and his group before they head out
to Music on the Half Shell that evening

I will be out of the office next Friday, August 2nd. Please contact Amy Sowa
with any questions or concerns.

There are no Council or Commission meetings scheduled for next week.
Have a great weekend!



INFORMATIONAL B
08/12/2019

City of Roseburg, Oregon

Qua

r, FN^rf*YBar 201

June 2019

The Quarterly Financial Report summarizes the City of Roseburg's financial position for the General Fund,
major operating funds, proprietary funds, and Urban Renewal funds through the 4th quarter of fiscal year 2018-
2019.

All funds are presented on a budgetary basis. Although this is a quarterly financial report, the focus is on year-to-
date activity.

Budgeted Fund Balance is comprised of Contingency, Reserves, and Ending Fund Balance.

Report Note: When reading these quarterly financial reports it is important to keep in mind the cyclical activity
in revenues and expenditures. Examples would include property taxes, grants, capital projects, and charges for
services. This report is unaudited and precedes final year-end accruals.

This financial report includes the quarter ending June 2018 for comparison purposes.

OVERVIEW:

• $6. 8 million General Fund balance.

• 5. 4% Douglas County unemployment rate.

• 2. 75% state investment pool interest rate.

• 2. 7% Year-over-Year CPI-U West Region for June, 2019.

• Award Arts/Signal Interconnect to Kunert Electric, LLC for $519,829.

• Award Downtown Street Lighting Improvement Phase III to Sims Electric, Inc. for $424,072.

• Award Stewart Parkway Paving Rehabilitation to LTM, Inc. for $564,535.

• Award Marketing & Visitor Services contract to Anvil Northwest for not to exceed $550,000 per year.

• Award 2019 Storm CIPP to Insituform Techjiologies, LLC for $888,566.

• Award Runway 16/34 Edge Lighting & NAVAID Improvement to Colvico, Inc for $540,886.

• Award 2019 Pavement Management Overlay Project to Knife River Materials for $847,143.

• Award 2019 Pavement Management Program Slurry Seals Project to Pave Northwest, Inc. for $209,070.

• Authorized Winchester & Lincoln Streets design to Murraysmith, Inc. for not to exceed $209,525.



GENERAL FUND

General Fund

Revenues

Expenditures

Balance-Julyl

YTD

Budget Aetuat
$22,532,395 $22,406,314
24,186,818 22,818,753

Pnor'fear

% Acfual
99% $21,547,318

94% 22,080,204
6, 784,009 7,297,699 108% 7,510,376

Balance YTD $ 5, 129,586 $ 6,885,260

GENERAL FUND REVENUE

YTD

General Fund Revenue Budget Actual

Property Taxes $14,015,322 $14, 110, 054

$ 6,977,490

Prior Year

% Actual

101% $13,419,750
Other Taxes

Licenses, Permits, Fees

Charges for Services

Intergovernmental

Interest

Miscellaneous

Total Re venues

200,000

3, 236, 370

3, 939, 653

1, 010,300

120,750

10,000

187, 589

2,781,624

3, 999,902

984, 997

223,457

94%
86%

102%
97%

185%

118, 691 1187%

167,264

2, 829, 864

3, 927,257

935,579

148,573

119, 031

$22,532,395 $22,406,314 99% $21, 547,318

Property Taxes — The majority of property tax revenue
is collected in November and December. At the end of

June 101% of the 14 million budgeted has been collected.

Property taxes are based upon assessed values (AV).
With passage of Measure 50 in 1996 assessed values
are limited to 3% annual increases unless the Real
Market Value is less.

Other Taxes - Includes all other City imposed taxes.
Currently, only the City's 3% marijuana tax is
reported here.

Licenses, Permits, and Fees — Includes utility
franchise fees, planning fees, park fees, and various
other fees. At the end of the quarter, 86% of the $3
million budgeted annual revenue from licenses,
permits and fees has been collected.

Charges for Services — Besides interdepartmental
charges, charges for services includes: fines, service
area fees, fire suppression and prevention fees,
administrative and lien search fees. Year to date court
fines total $427,921, service area fees total $319, 536
and interdepartmental charges total $3, 133, 953.

Intergovernmental Revenues are primarily state
collected taxes allocated to cities on a per capita basis
and include revenue sharing, tobacco, marijuana and
liquor, 97% of the $1,010,300 budgeted for
intergovernmental revenue has been collected during
the current fiscal year.

Interest Revenue — Interest revenue of $223,457 is
$74,884 more than the same period a year ago. The
average portfolio rate is 2. 75%.

Miscellaneous Revenue - While Miscellaneous

revenue is significantly greater than budgeted it is
down -0. 3% from the previous fiscal year.

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

The following tables detail expenditures by
department and major categories. Current year General
Fund expenditures of $22,818,753 represent 94% of
budgeted annual expenditures.

Year to date expenditures are $738,549 more than the
same period a year ago. The General Fund ending fund
balance is $6,885,260.

By Organizational
Unit
City Manager

Finance & Mgmt

Community Develop

Library
Public Works

Parks & Recreation

Municipal Court
Police

Fire

Capitals Other

Total

By Major Category
Personnel Services

Materials & Service

Capital & Other

Total

Budget
$ 1,061,915

1,427,282

786,726

355,535

3,695,399

1,665,833

505,192

7,079,569

6,663,367
946,000

$24,186,818

Budget

1 19,020,074

4,220,744

946,000

! 24,186,818

YTD
Aetuaf

$ 1,052,606

1,317,936

722,830

281,774

3,333,268

1,565,829

489,284

6,609,449

6,508,720
937,057

$22,818,753

YTD
Acfual

$ 18,018,843

3,862,853

937,057

$ 22,818,753

Prior Year

Actual

99% $ 1, 034,537

92%
92%

79%

90%

94%

97%
93%

98%
99%

94%

1,250,583
634,826

22,484

3, 357,039

1,467,759

462,278

6,572,537

6,480,761

797,400

22, 080,204

ftior Year

% AGtual

95% $17,766,311

92% 3,516,493

99% 797,400

94% $22,080,204



MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
URBAN RENEWAL GENERAL FUND

Urban

Renewal -

General

Revenues

Expenditures:

Operations

Transfers

Balance-Julyl

Balance YTD

Budget

$3,856, 100

725,000

3,500,000

528,938

$ 160,038

YTD
Aehjai

$ 4,074,289

717,947

3,500,000

560,884

$ 417,226

%

106%

99%

100%

106%

Prior Year

Actual

$3,735,733

44,787

2,500,000

318,558

$1,509,504

The Urban Renewal-General Fund accounts for the

Agency's property tax revenues. Expenditures are
primarily for qualified capital improvement projects.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

Equipment
Revenues

Expenditures:

Operations

Capital

Balance-July 1
Balance YTD

Budget
693,800

YTD
Actual

703,434

133,000

800,500 320,848

1,085,849 1,073,820

846,149 $1,456,406

%

101%

0%

40%

99%

Prior Year

Actual

$ 684,752

95,917

374,498

814,406

$ 1,028,743

The Equipment Replacement Fund provides resources
for major vehicle and equipment purchases. An annual
funding level is established based upon equipment
needs over a five-year period. Resources are
transferred from the General Fund to minimize budget
fluctuations in tax supported funds.

Year to date purchases include $25,449 for a street
maintenance pickup, $87,651 patch machine, $20,852
for a pool vehicle, $32,250 for a parks pickup, $50,438
for a parks fairway mower, $26,242 for a community
development pickup, $30,252 for a parks utility
vehicle and $47,714 for fire pickup.

FACILITIES REPLACEMENT FUND

Facilities

Revenues

Expenditures:

Operations

Capital

Balance-Julyl
Balance YTD

Budget

3,926,935

141,274

3,904,075

166,704

48,290

YTD

Actual

$2,708,610

88,528

2,881,946

449,438

$ 187,574

69%

Prior Year

Actual

$ 648,055

63% 80,687

74% 520, 135

270% 583,306

$ 630,539

Capital Expenditures of $605,982 is attributed to Fire
Station #2 Seismic Upgrade, $560,205 is for the Fire
Station #3 Seismic Upgrade, $3 1, 850, for the 2nd Floor
City Hall remodel, $1,683,909 for Public Library
Improvements.

The Facilities Replacement Fund ending fund balance
at June 30, 2019 is $187,574.

TRANSPORTATION FUND

Transportation
Revenues

Expenditures
Operations

Capital
Transfers

Balance-Julyl
Balance YTD

Budget
2,663,600

1, 133,371
1, 525,000

10,000

2,270,787
2,266,016

YTD
Astual

2,209,565

Prior Year

% Actual
83% $2,645,715

1, 101,484 97% 1,013,089

1,008,152 66% 1,783,947
10,000 100% 10,000

2,407,561 106% 2,382,850
2,497,490 $2,221, 529

Transportation Fund revenues are from state gas taxes,
transportation SDC's, federal STP funds and franchise
fees. Beginning in 2011, 15% of utility franchise fees
are directed to the Transportation Fund for the City's
pavement management program. $538,000 is budgeted
in the current year for franchise fee revenue.

Capital Expenditures of $21,796 is attributed to the
Stewart Park realignment project, $916,312 for
Pavement Management, $16,475 for All Roads
Transportation, $28,160 for Douglas Avenue
Roadway Improvement, $8,980 for 2019 Aerial
Orthophotos, $8,356 for Stewart Parkway end panel
repair, $5,990 for transportation equipment, and
$2,083 for the Cartegraph OMS Integration.

URBAN RENEWAL CAPITAL FUND

Urban

Renewal -

Capital
Revenues

Expenditures:

Operation

Capital

Balance-Julyl

Budget
i 3,734,000

498,598

4,275,000

1,069,795

YTD Prior Year
Actual % Actual

3,541,505 95% $3,051,745

455,121 91%

3,403,143 80%

1, 125,990 105%
Balance YTD $ 30,197 $ 809,231

415,325

1,353,826

532,829
$1,815,423

The Urban Renewal Capital Fund accounts for the
agency's major construction and improvements.



Capital expenditures totaling $3,403, 143 include
$432.681 for the Black Street Extension, $638,064 for
the Edenbower/Stewart Parkway Phase 2, $875,845
for the Garden Valley - Fairmount to Stephens project,
$33, 113 for Airport Runway Lighting, $24,991 for the
Airport Master Plan, $30,337 for the Signal
Interconnect Assessment, $16,522 for the All Roads
Transportation, $157,629 for The Stewart Parkway
Pavement Rehab, and $1, 145,998 for the Downtown
Corridor Improvements Phase 2.

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

STORM DRAINAGE FUND

Storm Drain

Revenues

Expenditures:

Operations

Capital

Budget

$2,289,629

763, 990

1, 210,000

YTD
Actual

2,351,652

738, 188

307,144

%

103%

97%

25%

Prior Year

Actual

$ 2,061,797

685,143
1,403,281

Balance-Julyl 2,175,558 2,096,844 96% 2.212.196
Balance YTD $2,491, 197 $ 3,403, 164 $ 2, 185,569

The Storm Drain Fund accounts for the revenues and

operations of the storm drainage system. Year to date
user charges of $2, 181, 158 are the principal source of
revenues.

Year to date Storm Drain Fund capital expenditures
include $29,499 for a camera tractor, $22,905 for the
Stewart Parkway Wetland Mitigation, $40,964 for the
Black Street Extension, $5,000 for the GIS Migration
Plan, 200,000 for the Downtown Corridor
Improvements Phase 2, $6,394 for the 2019 CIPP, and
$2,082 for the Cartegraph OMS Integration.

WATER SERVICE FUND

Water

Revenues

Expenditures.
Operations

Capital

Balance-Julyl
Balance YTD

Budget
6,283,500

YTD
Aetual

$7,109,896

Prior Year

% Aetual

113% $ 6,090,126

4,200, 178 3,887,521 93% 3,818.695

2,460,000 1, 387,562 56% 835.443

6, 552,883 7,315, 969 112% 5. 960.092

6, 176,205 $9,150,782 $ 7,396,080

The Water Fund accounts for the City's domestic
drinking water utility. Activities are totally supported
by charges for services.

Year to date Water Fund revenues of $7, 109,896 are

primarily from charges for services. Revenues are
$1,019, 770 more than the prior year.

The ending fund balance at June 30th is $9,150,782.

OFF STREET PARKING FUND

Off Street Parking
Revenues

Expenditures:

Operations
Balance-Julyl

Balance YTD

Budget

$ 71,059 $

86,857
40,817

$ 25,019 $

YTD
Actual

71,843

66,921
38,343
43,265

Prior Year

Actual

101% $ 42,212

77%
94%

37, 724

33,860
38,348

Previously, Off Street Parking revenues came from
parking fines, meters, and parking rental fees in City
owned lots; however, beginning July 1, 2016 services
are being rendered under a new contract in which the
City receives a flat monthly payment of $3,958 or
$47,500 for the year.

The ending fund balance at June 30th is $43,265.

Effective November 1, 2012 the Downtown Roseburg
Association, DBA Park-Smart, began providing
parking enforcement services.

AIRPORT FUND

Airport
Revenues

Expenditures.

Operations
Capital

Debt Service

Balance-July 1
Balance YTD

Budget
$ 503,000 $

199,206
275,000
110,850
406,392

$ 324,336 $

YTD
Aeajal

554,461

181,412
187,473
110,797

4-13, 509
488,288

110%

91%
68%
100%
102%

Prior Year

Actuaf

$ 796,258

177,181
471, 184

114,062
323,842

$ 357,673

Current year Airport revenues include user charges of
$397,037 and grants of $137,223

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND

The worker's compensation fund was established in
1987 to provide financing for the City's self-insured
worker's compensation program. Internal charges to
other departments provide resources to administer
claims management.



Worker's Comp
Revenues

Expenditures:

Operations

Balance-Julyl

Balance YTD

Budget
397,999 $

381, 170

586,911

$ 603,740 $

YTD
Actual

417,220

293,258
613,051

737,013

%

105% $

77%
104%

PnorYear

Actual

415,690

290,183

496,223
621,730

An employee safety committee oversees safety and
wellness programs for employees. The goal is to
promote wellness and reduce work related accidents
and injuries.
An actuarial review is completed every two years to
ensure the program maintains reasonable reserves and
funding levels.

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

U. S. Economy

The opening to the U. S. Economy section of the March 2019 Ore on Economic and Revenue Forecast issued by
the Office of Economic Analysis (OEA) states that "The economy is on firmer ground today following a rocky
start to the year. The combination of softer economic data and concerns over potential policy mistakes raised the
risk of recession. However as the data flow improves, and the Federal Reserve's dovish pivot, recession fears
have faded. That said the economy is slowing down following last year's tax cut fueled growth."

The current expansion cycle is now the

longest on record for the U. S. and as expected
with a maturing cycle, economic growth is
slowing. "The fading federal fiscal stimulus
and full impact of past interest rate increases
work to cool economic activity. In fact the
underlying dynamics of the strong GDP report
confirm an economy transitioning down to
more sustainable rates. Temporary factors
like inventory accumulation and net exports
accounted for half of the growth, which will
likely reverse this quarter or the next."

8%

6%

4%

2%

U. S. Economic Growth
Inflation-Adjusted Year-over-Year Percent Change

Forecast-~-

f^f \
WJ

•»/' ''

0% -—-

v^-

Nonres. tnvt.

+ Exports
Consiimption

•»'"-~ Total GDP

-2%

2013 2014 201-> 2016 201, 2018 2019 2020 2P21

.! !. .. , (•• •. I) j -it.. ?. f.\ "r, t iir ••., ; . (-•...„, (I ., ,"^ n' it-

'All told, forecasters and the Federal Reserve are becoming a bit more worried about growth slowing too much.
As such, the Fed has put future rate hikes on hold and private forecasters see a somewhat higher risk of recession."

The biggest economic shift in recent months has been the Federal Reserve's hard pivot away from further interest
rate hikes. After raising rates four times in 2018, the Fed initially expected to raise rates a few more times in
2019 and 2020. However, the combination of the softening data and the fact that actual inflation continues to

come in under the Fed's official 2 percent target for the past seven years, caused, in part, the Fed to change its
tune. As University of Oregon's Tin Duy notes, the Fed is in an uncomfortable position with below target
inflation, record low unemployment and strong job gains. This combination is unusual historically - the opposite
ofthel970'sstagflation "



INFLATION BELOW TARGET VINING SPARKS
THE FED IS AGAIN MISSING ITS INFLATION MANDATE, AS IT HAS DONE IN 124 OF THE PAST 130 MONTHS

3.0

Core PCE Inflation (YoY)

1.60%

2.5

2.0

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
r^vrr s: Kureoii of t.at'.'orStatistic.f, Vining S"cTk^ IE;

With no pressing economic reason for continued rate hikes, financial markets indicate a rate cut is more likely
than a rate hike."

SHAPE OF THE YIELD CURVE
THE YIELD CURVE TELLS US THAT INVESTORS EXPECT A RATE CUT, BUT NOT NECESSARILY A RECESSION

VINING SPARKS

3.50
MONETARY POLICY IMPLICATIONS SUMMAIil D PROJECTIONS

3.00

2.50

2.00
^\

1.50

1.00

FF 3M 1 2 3

Soum: Vining Spark';

Fed likely to have ...but not because

to cut rates... of a recession...

5 7 10 30



With no pressing economic reason for continued rate hikes, financial markets indicate a rate cut is more likely
than a rate hike.... So far, the highly watched interest rate spread between the 2 year and 10 year Treasuries has
not inverted, as it does prior to recessions. However, some other term spreads have inverted, meaning short-term
rates are higher than medium-term rates. While these are not as closely watched indicators of recession, they do
give forecasters and the Fed pause."

'By backing off now, the Fed is trying to ensure the expansion continues, pulling more workers off the sidelines
and back into the economy. Moody's Analytics Chief Economist, Mark Zandi, goes so far as to say the U. S. is
experiencing positive hysteresis where the 'exceedingly tight labor market is making employable the previously
unemployable. '"

6%

4%

2%

0%

-2%

-4%

-6%

-8%

Total Nonfarm Employment
Year-over-Year Percent Change

Oregon

v

u. s.

Oregon Economy
The March 2019 Ore on Economic and

Revenue Forecast issued by the Office of
Economic Analysis (OEA) states that
"Oregon continues to see healthy rates of
growth when it comes to employment,
income, and GDP. However the state is no

longer significantly outpacing the nation
like it was a couple of years ago. This is
particularly true for job gains which are
effectively matching the average state in
recent quarters. Personal income growth
remains stronger, meaning Oregon income

per capita, per worker, and per household
is rising faster than nationwide. This is a

continuation of the so-called sweet spot
where economic growth is strong enough

to keep up with the growing population but also deliver ongoing gains to Oregonians." This pattern is expected
to continue into the near future.

Focusing on the Labor Market, the four measures of the labor market (monthly payroll employment survey,
monthly household survey, monthly tax receipts and the quarterly census of employment and wages) are all
improving. Jobs are being added, wages are rising and the unemployment rate, while rising some in recent
months, remains in a range considered historically as full employment. Of particular note, ". .. wage growth for
Oregon workers remains strong. Oregon's average wage, while lower than the nation's, is at its highest relative
point since the mills closed in the 1980s."

Oregon's growth has slowed and stabilized. While the state boasted job gains of 3 to 3. 5 percent (nearly 5,000
jobs per month) in recent years, Oregon is now expected to see job gains around 2,000 per month or 2 percent
into 2020; a rate that is still considered healthy

1985
I 0. '-I. M, • •'

1995 2005
P'S. lf tlf!

2015



Looking further afield, "IHS Markit (fonneriy IHS Economics and HIS Global Insight) projects Oregon's
economy to fair well relative to the rest of the country in the coming years. The state's Real Gross State Product
is projected to be the seventeenth fastest among all states across the country in terms of growth with gains of 2.0
percent from 2018 through 2023. Total employment is expected to be the eighth strongest among all states at an
annualized 1. 0 percent, while manufacturing employment will be the fourth fastest in the country at 0. 4 percent.
Total personal income growth is expected to be 4. 6 percent per year, the sixteenth fastest among all states . . ."

Douglas County

The State of Oregon Employment Department reported that "Douglas County's seasonally adjusted May
unemployment rate edged down to 5. 4 percent compared with a revised 5. 6 percent in April. This month's rate
is higher than the May 2018 rate of 5. 2%. " Oregon's seasonally adjusted May unemployment rate was 4.2
percent.

Unemployment Rate

20%

1 17.5%
3

?
_^ 15%
(U
c

I
^ 12. 5%
w

0

vs
Q:

c
®

E
>»
0

a

£
a?
c

D

10%

7.5%

5%

2. 5%

V

/
^

2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018

Oregon Douglas County
r(.|nn i'ii>;ir]vn>'', !t ' . 'p-"tn~ ^nt ?')ii^«l'u[r)i''! OK]

A review of the underlying figures to May's unemployment rate indicate that the decline of the year-over-year
rate is due to a mixed bag of results:



The civilian labor force

decreased by -266 year-over-
year or -0.6%;

The number of employed (or
jobs) decreased by -87 year-
over-year or -0.2%; and

The number of unemployed
decreased by -179 year-over-
year or -8.3%.

Local and State Unemployment Rates
(Seasonally adjusted)
Source; Oregon Employment Department, LAUS

May 2017 May 2018 • May 2019

6.0% 5.9% 5.9%
5.4% 5^5.4% 5.3% 5.2% 5-4%

4. 1% 4.0% 4.2%

Oregon Coos County Curry County Douglas County

A FINAL NOTE

This quarterly report has been prepared to summarize and review the City's operations and financial position for
the fourth quarter of the 2018-19 fiscal year as of the month ending June 30, 2019, provide management with a
financial plaiming tool, and monitor compliance with budget policy and Oregon budget law.

If you have questions about the report or would like additional information please contact Ron Harker, Finance
Director, at (541) 492-6710 or via email at finance@cityofroseburg. org. We encourage you to visit our website
at cityofroseburg. org. The site is user friendly and contains information about the services we provide.

City ofRoseburg, 900 SE Douglas Avenue, Roseburg, OR 97470
Phone:(541)492-6710

Website: CityofRoseburg.org

lî EE"? _'^'^fc


	Agenda Page
	Mayor Reports B - 2018 GFOA Award for PAFR
	Mayor Reports C - 2018 GFOA Award foro CAFR
	Council Reports A - EDC Resignation
	Consent Agenda A - July 22 Meeting minutes
	Consent Agenda B - Inmate Housing IGA Extension
	Public Hearing A - LUDR File No. LUDR-19-003
	Public Hearing A - Attachment #1, Ord. 3527
	Public Hearing A - Attachment #2, Findings of Fact and Order
	Dept. Items A - Contract Ratification IAFF
	Dept. Items B - OEM Agreement/FEMA Funding
	Informational A - City Manager Activity Report
	Informational B - Quarterly Financial Report



